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To: Marc Weinreich (mw@g-etg.com)[mw@g-etg.com] 
Cc: Pencak, Erica (ENRD)[Erica.Pencak@usdoj.gov]; Madigan, 
Andrea[Madigan .Andrea@epa.gov]; Alan. Tenenbau m@usdoj.gov[Alan. Tenen bau m@usdoj.gov]; 
Gibbons, Melissa[Gibbons.Melissa@epa.gov] 
From: Yalen, Robert (USANYS) 
Sent: Thur 8/13/2015 1 :40:15 AM 
Subject: Red Mtn claims 

From: Yalen, Robert (USANYS) 
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 11:10 AM 
To: Marc Weinreich (mw@g-etg.com) 
Cc: Pencak, Erica (ENRD); Andrea Madigan; Tenenbaum, Alan (ENRD); Gibbons, Melissa 
Subject: Ouray County 

Marc: 

After reviewing the issues, Forest Service has concluded that it *does* want to proceed with the 
donation of the Ouray County claims. 
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Can you remind us what is the next step on all three of these transactions? (I.e., the San Juan 
claims to Bennett; two of the Ouray claims to the OCHS; and the rest of the Ouray claims to 
USFS.) 

If you think these are now ready for our review and approval, could you re-send us the final 
forms of agreements and recommendation packages? 

Thanks. 
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